TOCO00337

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]
Sent: 11/23/2010 8:39:24 AM

To: 'Paul Bonwick (paulbonwick@compenso.ca)' [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]

Subject: INAC Program

Attachments: [INAC Professional and Institutional Development Program.doc; Curricula Vitae 2010.docx

Paul:

| have put together a brief document that has a number of questions. Some may seem repetitive but | was really trying
to drill down to ensure the deliverables are exactly what the Chief requires. | have also attached my latest CV.

Cheers......... Ed

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO
Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood , ON

L9Y 3Z5

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

FaX: 7(\‘: _AARNIRA0
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Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message 1s strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments.
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